
 

Request for Proposal – Steel Tracked Hydraulic  

Excavator with Brush Head  

RFP 2024-03 Addendum #3 

 
Q#1: You are requesting an H&H Pro Link Thumb, what is the reason for being brand specific and the 
reason for a Pro Link Thumb? A pro link thumb will not function properly when the mulcher is attached, 
it also weighs more than a standard thumb and that added weight working cross track with the mulcher 
could cause tipping issues. 
 
A#1: Brand specific based on previous use and satisfaction, depending on unit chosen will decide thumb 

chosen. 

Q#2: You are requesting an H&H 60" Hyd Tilt Ditching Bucket, what is the reason for being brand specific? 

A#2: Brand specific based on previous use and satisfaction. 

Q#3: You are requesting a 42" Tooth Bucket, what is the reason for this size of bucket? 

A#3: The recommended bucket size for a 14 ton Reduced Tail Excavator is 36" We are open to both but 

a 36” would be preferred. 

Q#4: You are requesting a H&H Hydraulic Wedge Coupler, what is the reason for being brand and style 

specific?. We recommend a Hydraulic Pin Grab Coupler for the applications that the municipality will be 

using the machine for. 

A#4: We are looking at both options but preferred would be the Hydraulic Pin Grab Coupler. 

Q#5: You are asking for the Closest Dealer in Kilometers? The address listed is the address for the 

Kawartha Lakes Public Works Garage. 

A#5: This should be corrected to the Municipality of Magnetawan Roads Department located at 18 

Miller Rd , Magnetawan, Ontario P0A 1P0 

 

 


